JLTBERTIR

Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
MISSOULA, 105-111 SOUTH STREET,

ROMFORD, RM1 1NX

AGENDA

10.30 am

Friday
17 February 2012

Council Chamber,
Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2

COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)

Lynden Thorpe
Linda Trew

For information about the meeting please contact:

Taiwo Adeoye 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 February 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 30)

Application for three Temporary Event Notices for Missoula, 105-111 South Street,
Romford.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

17 February 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (TEMPORARY
EVENT NOTICE)

This is a hearing to consider an application for a temporary events notice under
section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration.

Members are advised that, when considering an application, the following options
are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35,
paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must
(@) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the  applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is

unnecessary, and

(b)  bhaving regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 17 February 2012

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.2 A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

2.2  The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

3.2 During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1 Al hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 17 February 2012

4.2

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 17 February 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 17 February 2012

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 17 February 2012

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report
Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application
Appendix2 - Map of local area

Appendix3 - Representation from the Police

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 8



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

17 February 2012

Subject Heading: Temporary Event Notice Application
Missoula 105-111 South Street Romford
RM1 1NX

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for three Temporary Event Notices made by Sarah Elizabeth
McCabe under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 6™ February 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The three Temporary Event Notices (TENs) are for the 6", 9™, and 13" April 2012
each are to cover the hours of 00.00 to 03.30 for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol, the
Provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Provision of Late Night Refreshment
for a maximum of 499 people. The TENs apply to the whole premises which are
situated in the centre of Romford close to other pubs and clubs. A map of the area
is attached to assist the sub-committee.

The application forms were received by the licensing office on Monday 6™ February
2012.

| followed the procedure relating to TENs entered them onto our data base and
returned a signed copy to the applicant agent acknowledging the TEN by post.

PC Dave Fern the Havering Police Licensing Officer made a representation against
the three Temporary Event Notices on Wednesday 8" February 2012.

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the police have two working days to lodge an
objection to a TEN on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

A TEN allows the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night
refreshment (hot food and drink 23.00hrs to 05.00hrs) for a limited period to take
place without there being a licence but limits the number of people present to 499
(including staff).

The premises are in the centre of Romford and very close to public transport.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 February 2012

Details of the application
Copies of the three applications are attached.

W:\data02\BSSADMIN\Committees\Licensing\Sub-committees\Casefiles Premises\2012\Missoula (TENS)\Missoula

TENs.doc age 1



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 11



IM 13 April 2012

\w\‘m 155 0L A J1356
\ >

London Borough of Havering

Temporary Event Notice

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on the website of the Department for Culture, Media and
Sport (http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/default.htm) or from your local licensing authority.

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing
this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies of this notice to
the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse one of the two coples and return It to you as an
acknowledgement of receipt.

I, Ms Sarah Elizabeth McCabe the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of
the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary actlvity at the premises described
below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. YOUR NAME

Title Ms

Surname McCabe

Forenames | Sarah Elizabeth

2. PREVIOUS NAMES (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth 02 February 1977

4. Your place of birth Rugby

5. National Insurance Number JK7296 00 A

6. YOUR CURRENT ADDRESS (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you

complete the separate correspondence box below)

10 Seager Drive, Windsor Quay, Cardiff, CF11 7QA

Post town | Post code
7. OTHER CONTACT DETAILS

TELEPHONE NUMBERS | 01708 747711

Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
FAX NUMBER (optional) | 01708 739810
E-Mail Address (optional)
8. ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE (If you complete the details below,
we will use this address to correspond with you)

Poppleston Allen Solicitors, 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market,

Post town Nottingham | Post code NG1 1LS
9. ALTERNATIVE CONTACT DETAILS (IF APPLICABLE)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime 0115 9349173

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
FAX NUMBER (optional) | 0115 953 8501
E-Mall Address (optional) | i.moss@popall.co.uk

Page 12



2. The premises

Please glve the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable
activities or if it has no address give a detalled description (including the Ordnance
Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Missoula, 105-111 South Street, Romford

If you Intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the
area to which this notlce applies, please give a description and details below. (Please
read note 3)

Whole premises

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Public house

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Bank Holiday Celebrations

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X" next to the licensable activities you Intend to carry on). (Please
read note 6)

The sale by retalil of alcohol X

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club N/A
The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
actlvities. (Please read note 7)

13" April 2012

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times In 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8)

00.00 - 03.30

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you
intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you 499
Intend to carry on licensable actlvities, including any staff, organisers
or performers. (Please read note 9)

If the licensable actlvitles will include the On the premises only
supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for consumption on or off | Off the premises only
the premises, or both (please mark an “X”

next to the appropriate box). (Please read Both X
note 10)

Page 13




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 11)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you) X
If “Yes" please provide the detalls of your personal licence below.
Issuing licensing authority | Cardiff Council
Licence number | 001539
Date of Issue

Date of expiry
Any further relevant details
5. Previous temporary event notices you have given .(Please.read note 12)
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now glving this temporary event notice? X
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices
you have given for events in that same calendar year
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises In which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or X
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed In this notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the hox that applies to you)
6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 13)
Has any associate of yours glven a temporary event notice for an event | Yes | No
In the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice? X
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event 3
notices your assoclate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year
Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for | Yes | No
the same premises In which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or X
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary X
event notice? (Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.
Has any person with whom you are in business carrylng on licensable | Yes | No
actlvities already glven a temporary event notice for the same premises
in which the event period: X

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Page 14




7. Checklist (Please read note 14)

I shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an “X” )

Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which X
the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the X
premises are located

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send two
coples of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

x

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below X

8. Conditlon (Please read note 15)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authoerity of the premises user.

9. Declaratlons (Please read note: 16)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to
a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000,
or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both,

SIGNATURE F L\A DATE | 03/02/2012

Name of Poppleston Allen for and on behalf of the
Person applicant
signing

For completion by the Licensing Authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 17)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

SIGNATURE 777 / DATE] |
7 % ¢ f) 2

On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Name of /;,
Offi A i 2/
Sl Gea CAmARLe

Page 15



W 158 QAA /13 S

IM 8 April 2012

London Borough of Havering

Temporary Event Notice

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on the website of the Department for Culture, Media and
Sport (http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/default.htm) or from your local licensing authority.

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing
this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two coples of this notice to
the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse ane of the two coples and return it to you as an
acknowledgement of recelpt.

I, Ms Sarah Elizabeth McCabe the proposed premises user, hereby glve notice under section 100 of
the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary actlvity at the premises described
below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. YOUR NAME

Title Ms

Sumame McCabe

Forenames | Sarah Elizabeth

2. PREVIOUS NAMES (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth 02 February 1977
4. Your place of birth Rugby

5. National Insurance Number JK7296 00 A

6. YOUR CURRENT ADDRESS (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

10 Seager Drive, Windsor Quay, Cardiff, CF11 7QA

Post town [ Post code
| 7. OTHER CONTACT DETAILS

TELEPHONE NUMBERS | 01708 747711

Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
FAX NUMBER (optional) | 01708 739810
E-Mail Address (optional)
8. ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE (If you complete the details below,
we will use this address to correspond with you)

Poppleston Allen Solicitors, 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market,

Post town Nottingham | Post code NG1 1LS

9. ALTERNATIVE CONTACT DETAILS (IF APPLICABLE)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime 0115 9349173
Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
FAX NUMBER (optional) [ 0115 953 8501
E-Mail Address (optional) | i.moss@popall.co.uk

Page 16



2, The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable
activities or if if has no address give a detalled description (including the Ordnance
Survey references)
_(Please read note 2)

Missoula, 105-111 South Street, Romford

If you intend to use only part of the premlises at this address or intend to restrict the
area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please
read note 3)

Whole premises

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Public house

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Bank Holiday Celebrations

3. The licensable actlvities

Please state the licensable activities that you Intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please
read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol X
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club N/A
The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activitles. (Please read note 7)

9™ April 2012

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8)

00.00-03.30

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you
Intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you 499
intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers
or performers. (Please read note 9)

If the licensable activities wlll Include the On the premises only
supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for consumption on or off Off the premises only
the premises, or both (please mark an “X"

next to the appropriate box). (Please read Both X
note 10)

Page 17




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 11)

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event perlod proposed In this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Do you currently hold a valld personal licence? Yes | No
(Please mark an “X” In the box that applies to you) X
If “Yos” please provide the details of your personal licence below.
Issuing licensing authority | Cardiff Council
Licence number | 001539
Date of issue

Date of expiry
Any further relevant details
5. Previous temporary event notices you have glven (Please read note 12)
Have you previously given a temporary event notlice in respect of any Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this temporary event notice? X
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices
you have given for events in that same calendar year
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or X
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notlce?
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)
6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 13)
Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event | Yes | No
in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice? X
(Please mark an “X” In the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event 2
notices your assoclate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year
Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for | Yes | No
the same premises in which the event period:
a) ends 24 hours or less hefore; or X
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

_(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
activities glven a temporary event notice for an avent in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary X
avent notice? (Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes [ No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same premises
In which the event period: X

Page 18




[ 7. Checklist (Please read note 14)

| shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an "X" )

Send two coples of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which X
the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the X
premises are located

If the premises are situated In one or more licensing authority areas, send two
copies of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated In one or more police areas, send a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application X

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below X

8. Condition (Please read note 15)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user,

9. Declaratlons (Please read note 16)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to
a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000,
or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

SIGNATURE p ‘gQ&h DATE | 03/02/2012

Name of Poppleston Allen for and on behalf of the
Person applicant
signing

For completion by the Licensing Authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 17)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

SIGNATURE / Mé{ DATE 6 Z/
On behalf o  the Licensing Authority % / ' 2

Name of

Officer /404,_ & Mﬂ/ﬁg €<
Signing

Page 19



PSS 0 s /1359

(‘9\\)(\\/)/ IM 6 April 12

London Borough of Havering

Temporary Event Notice

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on the website of the Department for Culture, Media and
Sport (http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/default.htm) or from your local licensing authority.

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing
this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies of this notice to
the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer of police for the area In which
the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse one of the iwo copies and retum it to you as an
acknowledgement of receipt.

I, Ms Sarah Elizabeth McCabe the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of
the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

1. The personal detalls of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. YOUR NAME

Title Ms

Surname McCabe

Forenames | Sarah Elizabeth

2, PREVIOUS NAMES (Please enter details of any previous names or malden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth 02 February 1977
4. Your place of birth Rugby

5. National insurance Number JK7296 00 A

6. YOUR CURRENT ADDRESS (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

10 Seager Drive, Windsor Quay, Cardiff, CF11 7QA

Post town | Post code
7. OTHER CONTACT DETAILS
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | 01708 747711
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
FAX NUMBER (optional) | 01708 739810
E-Mail Address (optional
8. ALTERNATIVE ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE (If you complete the details below,
we will use this address to correspond with you)

Poppleston Allen Solicitors, 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market,

Post town Nottingham | Post code NG1 1LS
9. ALTERNATIVE CONTACT DETAILS (IF APPLICABLE)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime 01159349173

Evening (optional) .

Mabile (optional)
FAX NUMBER (optional) | 0115 953 8501
E-Mail Address (optional) | i.moss@popail.co.uk

Page 20



2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you Intend to carry on the licensable
activities or if It has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance
Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Missoula, 105-111 South Street, Romford

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the
area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please
read note 3)

Whole premises

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Public house

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Bank Holiday Celebrations

3. The licensable activitles

Please state the licensable activitles that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activitles you intend to carry on). (Please
read note 6)

The sale by retalil of alcohol X
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club N/A
The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

6" April 2012

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8)

00.00 - 03.30

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you
intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you 499
intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers
or performers. (Please read note 9)

If the licensable actlvities will Include the On the premises only
supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for consumption on or off Off the premises only
the premises, or both (please mark an “X”

next to the appropriate box). (Please read Both X
note 10)

Page 21



4. Personal licence holders (Pleaseread note A1)  © = . . . .

No

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes
(Please mark an “X" In the box that applies to you) X
If “Yes" please provide the details of your personal licence below.
Issuing licensing authority | Cardiff Council
Licence number | 001539
Date of Issue
Date of expiry
Any further relevant details
§. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 12)
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this temporary event notice? X
_(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices
you have given for events in that same calendar year
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event perlod:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or X
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)
8. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 13)
Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event | Yes | No
in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice? X
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event 1
notices your assoclate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year
Has any assoclate of yours already given a temporary event notice for | Yes | No
the same premises in which the event perlod:
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or X
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?
(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary X
event notice? (Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
activitles already given a temporary event notice for the same premises
in which the event period: X

a) ends 24 hours or less hefore; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Page 22




7. Checklist (Please read note 14)

I shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an “X” )

Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which X
the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area In which the X
premises are located

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send two
copies of this notlce to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application X

| Sign the declaration in Section 9 below X

8. Condition (Please read note 15)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 16)

[ The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to
a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000,
or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

SIGNATURE p qu\k DATE | 03/02/2012

Name of Poppleston Allen for and on behalf of the
Person applicant
signing

For completion by the Licensing Authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 17)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

pal ) 2
SIGNATURE [ 7/ 7/ 202 DATE
/ 6 2 /2

behalf of the Licensing Authority

Name of )
Offi ST g 24X
Officer vz A G (R

Pate 23



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 24



rml 1nx - Google Maps

We're changing our privacy policy and terms. This TWW

Gougle

Page 1 of 1

o see all the defails that are visible on the

screen, use the "Print” link next to the map.

3 TITHITY T
& ¢
Amber Count od 1 g-ll‘l’i&.
i Lockwood nokies
Drum Gly @ Primerk Walk R -
Stores *45‘3 a
ir::re Bm\:ﬁw The Liberty @ Topshop &y
Taste 1Y ﬁ
gan Cart Jessops @ [
-]
“B% Halrdressing
Academ
g ¢ g BSM = e
. Eldon Court a‘\ﬁs
o
)] &
<l Qb 2 oo
H:Iegate ‘3‘@5‘ Aeadeny
ouse
Y Yates Lupus = %@(‘\Qﬁ'
-9 1%
- Westam
< fi C Fabey Oruital
c%s u-ﬁ Hnes HOD
%
The Brewery N} \J- @@b Enterpras
S | TNTKely AR House
= - Solicitors \ %‘5
Q‘lheerewery T~
Shopping Centre "
Cosma
| e
hek Licuid s
180 e\ Nightehsb o= Pag
f o
lonald's ® i
Savacentre Romtord
Brewery - Rail Station = = )
s g Parnell Hair
2 -] i Peart
K B Maadows  Old Mill . ad ea
i B & Motan  Parade W OO o ¥ n Dragon
" Adne Station
N MR Chambers
o™ ponst®® Horme _
e Romford Victoria
Arcade ® 7 Station Kingsmeead Monarch's
- | Flln:g_;.} First Parade Mansions Map 0%’;’;??012 Gooﬁlﬁm

http://maps.google.com/

Page 25

09/02/2012




rml Inx - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

We're changing our privacy policy and terms. This

To see all the details that are visible on the
screen, use the "Print" link next to the map.

Page 26

http://maps.google.com/ 09/02/2012



rml 1nx - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

We're changing our privacy policy and terms. This N : .
To see all the details that are visible on the
screen, use the "Print" link next to the map.

Page 27

http://maps.google.com/ 09/02/2012



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix3 - Representation from the Police

Page 28



_-I UL Working together for a safer London

: POLICE

PC David Fern
Romford Police Station

19 Main Road

Licensing Authority Romford,

London Borough of Havering Essex

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3BJ

Romford, Essex

RM1 3SL Telephone: 01708 432781
Fax: 01708 432554
Email:
David-anthony.fern@met.police.uk
Date: 8th February 2012

Dear Sirs,

Re Temporary Event OBJECTION Notice(s) at: Missoula BAR for 6th April 2012, 9th April
2012, and 13 April 2012.

The Metropolitan Police will be objecting to your recent Temporary Event Notice(s) three (3) in
total received on Monday 6th February 2012 by the local authority.

Police have concerns that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice would
undermine the Crime Prevention Objective.

Police believe that the cumulative impact of these hours even on a temporary basis would have a
negative impact on crime and disorder.

The premises is situated within the saturation zone, | have recently received accurate data which
shows the peak activity for Violence GBH, ABH is within the stated period you have requested for
these temporary event notices. April is also one of highest months for offences.

I genuinely believe that further crime and disorder will take place during these hours at the times
you have requested, along with a cumulative impact in an area which is already under stress.

The premise’s does have a history of violence at the location, including ABH, GBH, class A drugs,
aggressive and violent behaviour. This is within the last six months, data analysis from
September 2011 to current day.

I have discussed the issues briefly with yourself and the area manager Matt Town on Monday 6th
February 2012.

Monday 9th April 2012 | am prepared to offer you the following amendment.

Sale by retail of alcohol - 0200 hours

Provision entertainment and late night refreshment 0230

Premises to close by 0300 door staff are to remain outside the premises until 0330 to prevent and
further disorder and to encourage dispersal.

| would only support the sale of alcohol on the premises not off.

Page 29



| would also like to know what control measures you will have in place to restrict the area to 499
persons? The capacity of the venue exceeds the amount within this application.

The police will continue to work with the applicant and any representative in an effort to resolve
the matter.

If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me in the
licensing office.

Yours sincerely

David Fern

Police licensing officer
Borough of Havering

Page 30



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

